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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico ;
July 6, 1961

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Texaco Inc. for an unorthodox
gas well location, for a non-standard gas
proration unit and for a gas-gas dual comple-
tion, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to
locate 1ts L. M. Barton Well No. 1 at an unor-
thodox location in the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas
Pool, 1850 feet from the North line and 1650
feet from the West line of Section 12, Town-
ship 30 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico, and to complete said well as a
dual complation (tubingless) with gas production
from the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool and the
Basin-Dakota Gas Pool through 2 7/8-inch and
4i-inch casing, respectively, cemented in a
common well bore. Applicant further seeks

the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard
gas proration unit in said pools consisting

of the W/2 NW/4, the SE/4 NW/4 and the NE/4
SW/4 of said Section 12, to be dedicated to
sald well.

Case
2329
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Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 2329,
MR, MORRIS: Application of Texaco Inc. for an unortho-
dox gas well location, for a non-standard gas proration unit and

for a gas-gas dual completion, San Juan County, New Mexico.

MR, WHITE: Charies

®©




PAGE 2
T Gilvert, appearing on behalf of the Applicant. We have two
witnesses to be sworn.
(Witnesses sworn. )

s Jd. E. ROBINSON, J R., called as a wltness, having

3

% been first duly sworn, wWas examined and testified as follows: |

- i
G 2 DIRECT EXAMINATION :
3 ‘
- BY MR. WHITE: |
= ‘1
Ee Q . State your name, please. :
—~ ‘1
24 A J. E. Robinson, Jr. : %
= : '
«n Q By whcm are you employed and in what capaclty? i
> |
EE A Texaco Inc., as a Petroleum Englneer. E
& ]
< Q Have you previously testified before the 01l Conserva- k
- ,
E: | tion Commission?
= A Yes, I have.
- ,
Ea Q Have your qualifications been accepted?
=
= A Yes, they have.
E; Q Are you familiar with the subject application?
~ 1
Z o A Yes, 1 am.
x ¢ \
;E S i Q What does Texaco seek in this appllcation?

> .
= i | A We are asking for an unorthodox well location for the

2

o

[ 3

§ Blanco-Mesaverde dual completion approval on a conventional

> R

[}

<

slimhole completion using casing strings consisting of 4-1/2 and
2-7/8 inch casing and a temporary non-standard proration unit

covering lands covered by our L. M. Barton lease,

Q You are seeking merely a :

~ P S e e R
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tion unit?

Q Would you state the location of the well.

North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexicc.
| Q Has this well been studded in?

A Yes, and it is currently belng drilled.

zone is concerned?

A Yes.

-

Blanco-Mesaverde require the well toc be

A That is correct.

tion?

A We are attempting to secure a unltization agreement

with the other operator within the west half of Section 12,

mit Texaco to sell its gas. We are hooked up to a gas line.

Q Is it an orthodox well as to the Blanco-Mesaverde?

Q It is unorthodox as to quarters but not to lines?

We
have reason to believe it will be consummated within six months,

and we are requesting a six-month temporary N.S.P. that will per-

J The location of the well 1s 1850 feet from the north

line and 1650 feet from the west line of Section 12, Township 30

Q Is this well an orthodox well insofar as the Dakota

A No. It's unorthodox to the Mesaverde. Rules for the
ocated either in the
‘northeast or southwest quarter of the Section and this well is

being drilled in the northwest Sectlion -- gquarter of the Section.

Q Why does Texaco not drill in the southwest quarter of

the Section where the well would otherwlse be an orthodox loca-

e TR st e
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A Our principal zone that we are drilling for is the

Basin-Dakota, There 1s another Basin-Dakota well located in the
same section, that being Scouthwest production Case Standard No. 1|

It is located 1470 feet from the south line and 1525 from the

east line, Now, if we drilled our well in the southwest guarter

of the Secrtion, it would permit both of the zones to be orthodox

which would actually be drilling or spacing less than 160 acres
!
for the Basirn-Dakota, and we are moving the well up in the north—f
west quarter of the Section to permit the Basin-Dakota completion;
o be located in a positiuon that will provide more efficient ‘
drainage for the Dakcta reservoir.
.Q What 1s the estimated cost of this dual completion?
A The estimated cost is $99,770.
Q wWhat 18 the estimated cost 5f a single completion
Blanco-Mesaverde well? |
- A The estimated cost drilling a single Mesaverde well that
would be orthodox is $60,500. However, a single Mesaverde well
wculd ‘be unprofitable and we could not drill it.
Q Can you tell us the estimated cost as to the drilling
of a single well in the Dakotas?
A The estimated cost of a Dakota completion is $85,700.
Q And a proposed dual well Qould accomplish what savingS?

A Approximately $u46,500.

Q Refer to your diagramatic sketch, Exhibit 2, and explain

that, please.
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A I might offer Exhibit Number 1 here and point out a

f - few well locations on 1t before I go on to Exhibit 2,

Exhibit 1 shows Texaco'a acreage as outlined by the

yellow border. We have 160 acres fee lease, L. M. Borden, and

[ C30 O U |

then we have a 40 acre Federal lease which 1s locaved in the north-

ki)
PHONE CH 3-4649)

east quarter of the northwest guarter of the Section. In Section

Inc.

12, Southwest Productions has a Basin-Dakota well and then over

iz
-
by

in Section 7, there is another Basln-Dakota well, the Southwest

l;‘;y '
SR

Production Hall Number 1; and then down in Section 18, there are

two other Basin-Dakota wells, one of which 1s located in the
northeast quarter of the Section, and the other one 1s located in
the southwest quarter of the Section.

These are tne only Dakota wells that are located within

these nine Sectlions as shown on the plat. There are only two
Blanco-Mesaverde wells.m They are located up in Section 6. They
belong to E1 Paso and both of these wells are at unorthodox loca-

+3 Ao
VALULIKD .

The other well completiorsin the area are from the

Aztec-Pictured Cliffs.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICI

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

The plat also shows the names and addresses of all

offset operators.

Q Refer to Exhibit 2 and explain it, please.

A Exhibit 2 1is a schematic diagramatic sketch of our pro-

posed dual completion. The well 1s presently being drilled and

we have set and cemented our surface pipe at the present time. Wg
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drilled a 13~-3/4 inch hole to 311 feet. We cemented ten 3/4 incﬁ
casings at this depth and the cement was circulated to the sur-

face of the ground after we went out from under 10-3/4% inch

A

L) ks
PHONE CN 3-46%1

casing we are drilling and will drill a 9-7/8 hole to 4700 feet.
At 4700 feet, we'll reduce the hole size to 6-3/4 inch and drill
down to T.D. of 6700 feet. We willi then cement dual strings

—~ -
1#-1/2 and 2-7/

Liond

inch casing. The 4-1/2 inch casing will be cemen

ed on the bottom. We will cement down arcund the shoe and it is

|

OSSO ~ SRS

estimated we will bring the top of the cement back to 5300 feet.

l,

R

We will have a stage tool in our 4-1/2 inch casing and we will

space cement at 4-1/2 through the stage toocl at 4900, We'll

bring back the cement to a calculated top of 3590 feet about the

Mesaverde and then we will also have a stage tool set at 2250,

and we will cement off the Pictured Cliffs and protect the Pic-
tured Cliffs formation since it is productive in the area.
We will produce our Dakota through the 4-1/2 inch

casing. It will be perforated in a conventional manner and we

will run a string of tubing in the 4-1/2 inch casing to produce

.our Dakota through.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Now, the Mesaverde formation will be perforated again

and we wlll produce the Mesaverde through the 2-7/8 casing.

Q Have you got a calculated number of sacks of cement

that you intend to use?

A  No. We will wait until the well is drilled, after we

{  have studied logs and then will calculate the amount of cewment

e el
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needed, We wlll throw in safety factors that will bring our
cement well above the Dakota and we are estimating that we will {
bring our top of the cement through the second stage to approx-
imately 200 feet above the top of the Mesaverde.

Q Will you run centralizers and turbolizers?

PHONE CH 3-6491

A Yes, sir. Through our 4-1/2, through the Dakota for- A
mation., We wWlll have these centralizers run on every joint. one

per Joint, to 200 feet above the top of the formation, andAthen

on the Mesaverde, 2-7/8, we!ll use turbolizers located on each
Joint throughout the Mesaverde through a height of 200 feet above A ‘
the top -of the Mexaverde, ' 1

Q What are the pressures of these jolnts?

A 2380 psi, approximately. In the Mesaverde, it will be | 4

in the neighborhood of 1050 pounds.

Q Were these Exhibits prepafed by you or under your: %
direction?
A Yes.
MR. WHITE: We offer Exhibits 1, 2 and 3.

MR, NUTTER: Exhibits 1, 2 and 3 will be entered in

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

evidence.

Q (By Mr. White) Does that conclude your testimony.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

A Yes, it dcas.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness?

MR. MOR:IS: Yes.

I might ask to what effect this other witness wlll

.

53l e e
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testiry.
MR. WHITE: 4as to what effort Texaco made to communitiz
the area.
MR. MORRIS: T have no questions of Mr. Robinson.

MR, VERITY: I don't believe I entered an appearance on|

iease on the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter, Section ;
12, and Southwest Production Company who owns ajl] of the lease off
Section 12,

CROSS EXAMINATION E

BY MR, VERITY:

e Mr, Robinson, if I understand you, you say youy only

want a temporary non-standard proration unit»

A That's correct,

Q For a period of six months?

A Yes. «

Q Then, you anticipate that the 320 acre proration unit
that has heretorore been establisheq by the Commission for both
the Mesaverde and the Dakota’Gas Pool are properly spaced?_

A Would you repeat that question again,

Q You make no complaint as to the 320 acpes being on a

320 acre Spacing?

A No.

Q You think it 3hould be Spaced on 320 acre Spacing?

A I cannot agree that the Dakota should be spaced ou 329

v kgl
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acres, but that'!s not the pdint. ’ ]

Q Letis pin 1t down. You think it should be less than 321

acres”?
A No, I don't,
Q You agree with the spacing?
A Yes.
Q But not less than 3209
A Yes,
Q You would agree that the other 160 acres of acreage

within the west half of Section 12 should participate in this
drilling completion and production from this w2ll, right?

A Yes, 1if the acréage 1s dedicated to the well, they
should certainly participate 1n\the drilling of the well,

Q And anyone who desired to participate in the Dakota
formation po8sibly and doesn't believe that the Mesaverde will
make a well there should have a right in participating in a1l the
Dakota wells from the west half of Section 129

A I'm afraid I can't answer your question on that parti-
cular point. We are drilling a dual well and 1f an operator
would partieipate 1in one zone, then I should think that he shduld
participate in the other zones, alseo, but if an operaﬁor would
like to oniy participate in one zone, I can't answer that. That
would have to be answered by our manager,

Q Well, vou are proposing that dqwn line aways everyone

I

comes in and shares on their dereage pro rata on the cost of
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drilling and completion of the well?
A That'!s correct.
Q Don't you think being equitable that they also be

allowed to obtain thelr share of the gas of the pool from the

initial date of the completion of the well?
A If we had a non-standard unit here, of course, we would

only have a half-allowable, and this 1s a temporary request that

[
i
H

|
i

i
|
f
i

would permit Texaco to have a ready sale in case they should se-

cure an early connection,

Q Don't you think people that own other acreage should
also be entitled to sell) their gas from initial production out of
that well?

. If “hey participate in the unit, yes.

Q You anticipated at one Jjuncture that you deslired that
they participate in the unit and pay their cost of drilling of
the well?

A Yes, sir, We belleve to communitize with other opera-

tors or swap acreage for force pooling, but we'!ll eventually end

‘up with 320 acres.

Q You are aware of the fact that you could get a force
pooling order?

A Yes,

Q If people refused to participate?

A Yes.

Q  With a forcgmpog}}ggkorder, you could make an early

.
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; {  connection of this well, also, couldn't you? 3
A Yes, I would think so. !
{
g j Q Doesn't 1t follow, then, that it's unnecessary to have E
L= s | a ron-standard unit? é |
4 3 |
z A Well, our only point here is that we're actually pro-
L
i :
g moting the money for the drilling of this well. Since the unit

isn't communitized, we stand the sole risk of all money involved

Lt

here. If we obtain a é»iil} hole, Texaco, I'm sure, will pay the

any
full 100% of the drt¥: hole.

Now, with the risk involved, I think that welre not
i asking for anything out of the ordinary in requesting a tewporary

N.S.P. in order that we may start selling our gas.

RS Led fad

:: Q Well, are you aware of the fact that the law now pro-
g vides that under force pooling you can be compensated for risk
} involved up to 50% factor? |
E’ A Yes, sir, I am aware of that. '

Q Well, that is only way, then, really, that you could

tad

obtain any relief for the risk involved if it's golng to be -~

1t could be dry on 160 acres the same as 3207

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

Ll
ALBUQUERQUE, NIW MEXICO

A That!s correct. We probably will never use the N.S.P.

5'.3
j unless we hit a sn;% in our communitization effort.

Q In other words, itfs actually going to be kind of a

tad Lo d

leverage and iead pipe to use on the other people in the west

half?

; A Yes. We'd like to get these people in as soon as pos-

©
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Sible. )
MR. VERITY: I belleve that's all,
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. WHITE:
Q If this were communitized at the present time, then

they'd get their proportionate share of the initial production,
would they not~

A That is correct.

Q Do you have anything further?

A No.

MR. WHITE: Thatis all,
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. UTz:

Q If this unit 1is approved, you'll only receive 160 acre
allowable?

A That's correct; half-allowable.

Q Would you explain why you drill a well with a non-stan-
darﬁ Mesaverde well?

A The well would be unprofitable as a single Mesaverde
well. Tﬁ <& are no Mesaverde wells in the lmmediate vicinity cf
this well. However, there are Basin-Dakota wells, a single Basin
Dakota well would be profitabie in 12, in the area -~ there iz a
well located in the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of
Section 12.

Now, 1if we drilled our well Number 1 at an crthodox

|

i
)i




PAGE 13

location, we would have to drill at a locatlon located within the]

northeast quarter of the southwest quarter., If we drilled here, |

|
s

our well would be located less than a half wmile from Southwest

Production Standard Number 1, a Dakota well, and we would be

drilling on acreage closer than 100 acres, less than 160 acres. :

PHONE CH 3.86%1

We are meoving this well at the present location to more uniformly
draln the Dakota reservolr,

Q In other words, to get away from the Southwest well?

A That's correct.

Q How about the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter

which shows the Texaco lease. Is there some communitization prob
lem there?
A No. There will be no problem at all there.

Q Why didn't you incliude that 40 in this unit, then?

A In the initial unit?

Q Yes.

A I am not completely familiar with the work that our
land department does. Hoﬁever, i1t's my understanding that 1f we

communitize this 40 with the 160, we'd have a 200 acre unit and !

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

" then we'd have to make a new contract at any time that the other

acreage comes 1in to. form a standard unit.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Q You're not doing 1t now in order to save one contract?

A  That's right.

MR, UTZ: That's all.

i MR, WHITE: Mr. Neal can go into -that in a little wore

e il
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detail.

witness?

T Tl B

MR. VERITY: I have a couple of questions.

) Fy

RECROSS EXAMINATION

R, |
PHONE CH 3-689)

BY MR, VERITY:

baid

o

i ,]

%

o

not? .

L).’..'.L]

Lo

i)

L

L Lo

that there would be any risk involved, any repaywent

involved. Now, if we get a Mesaverde well that will

L

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MELICO -

the cost of the dual completion, I cantt answer your

MR. NUITER: Are there any further questions

3]

o]
ot
53

Q Mr. Robinson, if you drill the Mesaverde and it's non-
profitable, from the standpoint of the cost of dual completion
and the cost of completing in the Mesaverde, do you anticlpate
that you should stand all of the cost and everybody else should

participate irrespective of whether they wanted to drill it or

A lLet me answer your guestion this way, Mr. Verity: Pro-

‘bably the operators in the west half of th¢”§993}90 will not be
required to be foirce pooled. I am guite sure if we have a pro-
1ific well, that all operators will eagerly want to Join in on

the well. I do not believe that unless they are force pooled

for the risk

not pay out

7 question.
‘; If we could demand that the operators come in on the prolific
- zone but yet deny becoming an owner in the Mesaverde --

‘fﬁi,iz % Q Well, you have testified, I believe, that this is

rather poor. You anticipate a poor section of the Mesaverde?
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Q  And 1t 1s poorly covered?

R
i E A Yes.
3

Q It wmight also be true that these would be quite poor

and not even pay the cost of the duval completion?

gﬁ\‘mzzl

A No. We believe it will pay the cost of the duvual com-

Liusd
PHONE CH 3-6691

pletion over the price of Just a single completion.

f?it.ij;fj

Q But you must admit that they might not produce that much

= ~gas out of the Mesaverde?

: A Yes, sir. The Basin-Dakota might not produce enough
ﬁ 5 to pay it.

g | Q Since it 1s a poor section, it's anticipated you can

certainly see why someone e¢lse might not want to spend money on

7

4

L b
ALV,

MR. WHITE: Mr. Verity has been asking a lot of argu-

0 I P

mentative questions. I have not obJected. He has also asked a
lot of hypothetical questions such as 1f it is possible that this
would be such a poor zone that it might not even pay out the cost:

of the dual. I have no obJection to that irregular questioning

O B SUACP N WU G A

PR

1f he has testimony that it will not pay. ;

1

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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MR, VERITY: I will withdraw the gquestion.
I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

L.l

| BY MR. NUTTER:

L)

Q Mr. Robinson, the well if off-pattern as far as the

Mesaverde is concerned. However, it is on the same pattern as

I
!.Z

. <o
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the nearest Mesaverde well.

A That is correct, Mr. Nutter. We dqn't show 1t, but
about three or four miles north of the subject location, there
are a number of wells that are drilled in the northwest southeast
quarter of the Section.

Q There is a Blanco-Mesaverde Pool where all of the wells
are off-pattern?

A That 1s correct.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr.
Robinson?
If not, he may be excused.
(Witness excused. )
MR. WHITE: We will call Mr. Neal R. Wood.
NEAL R. W O 0D, calied as a witness, having been first
duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, WHITE:

Q Would you state your name, please.

A Neal R. Wood;

Q By whow are you employed and in what capaclty”?

A Texaco Inc, land man.

Q Have you previously testified before the Commission or
one of its Exawiners?

A No, I have not.
Q Will you state briefly your educational background and

|
b
1

i
!
|




R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

A
4

DEARNLEY-MEIF

PHONE CH 3-669)

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 17

professional qualifications? R

A I am a college graduate. I have had twenty years! ex-
perience in the o¢il 1ndustry.
Q Are you acquainted with the subject application?
A Yes, I am.
MR. WHITE: Are the witness'! qualifications acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, silr.
Q (By Mr. White) W1ill you state what Texaco efforts have
been to communitize the adjolning acreage in this area?
A We contacted all the other operators within the west
half and Pan American has declined to Jjoin.
Q What operators have you contacted?
A Tidewater, Southwest Production and Pan Awmerican.

MR. NUTTER: Describe the acreage each of these opera-

tors owns, please. :

Q (By Mr. White) Refer to the Exhibit.

A Pan Am ~wns the northwest quarter of the southwest
quarter.and the southeast of the southwest. Tidewater and South-
west Production own an undivided interest in the southwest of 12.

MR, NUTTER: Thank you.

Q (By ﬁr. White) Has Pan Am agreed to joln?

A Pan Am has declined to Joln and has indicated preferenc:d
to exchange properties elsewhere.

Q What 1s the situation as to Southwest and Tidewater?

W

A Both indicated that they would Jjoln subject to accept-
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able A.F.E. agreenent.

Q

Have you contacted the U.S.G.S. in regard to communi-

tizing the 40 acre Pcderal lease?

A

Yes, we have., Mr. Anderson indicated that we could

communitize those after drilling of the well,

Q When do you anticlpate the various agreements will be
completed?

A We feel like it should be completed within six months.

Q Do you have any further testlmony at this time?

A No.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, NUTTER:

Q

Mr. Wood, the L. M. Barteon lease 1s a fee lease, is

that correct?

A

Q

Thatt!s correct.

Of course, your 40 acres in the northwest, northeast of

12, is a Federal lease?

A

Q

A

Q

A
southéast

Q

A

Yes,

How about the Pan Am lease?

Pan Am 1 of the 40 1s a Federal and one is a fee lease.
Which is which, please?

I believe the northwest northwest is a Federal and the
souwthwest is a fee lease.

How about the Tidewater, Southwest?

That 1s a fee lease,
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retroactive?

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr,
Wood?
CROSS. EXAMINATION

BY MR. VERITY:

|
Q If I understand you, you have testified both Southwest

and Tidewater are willing to Join in drilling completion of this
well on a reasonable basis?

A Yes. Mr. Hill advised me of that earlier,vthat subject
to some question about our A.F.E.; and Tidewater advised likewlse
that they would be agreeable,.

MR. VERITY: That'!s all.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of the
Wltness?

The witness may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

MR. McGRATH: I am Mr. P. T. McGrath, U. S. G. S. We
object to the granting of this non-standard proraticn uailt becaus{
of the fact that these two Federal tracts are in there, and if
itt's granted and the well produces, we have no way of getting
government royalties other than by forcing them to drill another
well. It can be communitized even later and be retroactive with
the completion of the well and everybody would get thelr share.

MR, NUTTER: In other words, the U. S. G. S. position

1s that if a communitization were approved later 1it, 1t would be

W
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MR. McGRATH: As of the date of completion, or any

cther date before production starts. If you grant this non-
standard unit and the well is produced, then we get nothing out
of the Federal tract.

MR. NUTTER: Is there anything further they wish to
offer?

MR. MORRIS: Mr. Examiner, I have a communicatlion here
from Mr, Alex Clark, Jr. of Pan American Petroleum Corporation
that reads as followé:

"Reference Case Number 2329. Exawminer Hearing Docket
July 6, 1961, which in part covers Texaco Ins.'s application for
a non-standard Mesaverde and Dakota proration unit to consist of
160 acres being the W/2 of the NW/4, SE/4 of the Nw/uband the
NE/4 of the SW/4 Section 12, Township 30 North, Range 12 West,
San Juan County, New Mexico, Pan American Petroleum Corporation
would usually object to a 160 acre non-standard proration unit

for these horizona, however, in Case 2329 we have been advised by

Texaco that the necessity of an early approval of a non-standard

unlt pending final negetiation of a standard unit exists due to

an expliring lease held by Texaco and further that they intend to
ask at the Hearing for only a temporary order which will permit

them to drill and produce their well with a recommendation to the

" Commission that the order be left open so that ultimately a

standard 320 acre proration unit can be formed in the W/2 of

Sectlon 12, Township 30 North. Ka
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together with the fact that Pan American is currently negotiat-
Ing with Texaco regarding the formation of a 320 acre unit; Pan

American Petroleum Corporation, as an operator of leases within

the W/2 of Section 12, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, has no

objection to the formation of the proposed non-standard unit for

PHONE CH 3.6691°

the Dakota and Mesaverde horlzons on a temporary basis with the
order (o be lefit open to ultimately provide for a standard 320
acre unit in the W/2 of Section 12, Township 30 North, Range 12

West. Please read this wire into the record of the Hearing."

MR. NUTTER: 1Is there anything further in this Case?

MR, VERITY: I have no evidence to put on. I have some

comments I would like to make.
MR. NUTTER: FPlease make those comments.

MR, VERITY: We don't object for Tidewater or Southwest

Production. We make no objection to this unorthodox location.

|
We think the witness testified that it does promote the general |

recovery of gas in the area to allow the unorthodox Mesaverde

location that they have requested. We do obJject tc thelr applica:

tion for a non-standard proration unit. We think it would not . ;

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

NEW MEXICD

serve any purpose and that, as a matter of fact, it would be the

other operators in the west half, the lease owners, and for that

ALBUQUERQUE,

matter, royalty owners in the west half would be deprived of gas
that should be produced from the well and everyone admits they

| should participate in.

‘ We would like to point out that the evidence in this |

e

T I e %—M
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cése is to the effect that both Tidewater and Southwest Productio

o’

Company have agreed to participate in the well. Well, I'll come
back to that in a moment.
We would have no objection whatsocever to the Commission

allowing this well to be given full allowable from the date of

its completion pending the ultimate communitization of the entlre
area on an agreed basis, if possible, which we think 1s possible;@
and if not possible, on a~fz:;;;iﬁooling basis so that everyone ;
who owned acreage in the west half would get a full allowable i
from the date of the first completion of the well. ) ‘E

It seems to me it certainly would be within the purvieu;
of this Commissicn to allow it to be completed on a full 320 acre
basis from the start even if all the mechanical detalls with
regard to the agreement concerning the parfticipation has not been
worked out.

One other thing, I think that as a matter of law in
this case provided in 65-314-B of the New Mexico Statute that
they are not entitled to relief here requested with regard to the

non-standard proration unit because they have acknowledgéd and

A1

admitted that Tidewater and Southwest Production Company are agre
able to Joining 1in fhe well and yet they still asked that we be
set aslde as far as any recofery from you wincrals are concerned
during the period of six months, and this is just a iittle bit

bad of what they might call bad if they asked that 1t be perma-

nent. They are not entitled to relief as long as we have agreed %

r
DRSS 2 Al
A
. ]
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to participate in the well, R !

MR, NUTTER: Thank you.

Mr. White, what is the expiration date of the I.. M. !
Barton lease?

MR, WHITE: In June, June 28th.

MR. ROBINSON: June 28, 1961, we have to be drilling by
that date,

MR. NUI'TER: You are drilling?

MR. ROBINSON: We were drilling by that date.

MR. VERITY: Is there any reason why theyv can't be
given a full allowable in this well?

MR, MORRIS: There i8 no assurance of that that I can
see, that the acreage would have been force pooled because you
might get assurance you would bring such an application, but we
could give no assurance that it would be granted. 'It would neces+
sarily depend upon the facts brought out at a Hearing on that
matter., For that reason I would -~ it would seem to me to pre-
clude the granting of a full allowable.

MR, VERITY: How about on the basis that all the acreage
in the west half be dedicated to the well retroactive, or in the
alternative, that the allowable be reduced. I can appreciate the
problems with regard to precducing thelr well, and --

MR. MORRIS: We couldn't allow the acreage to be dedi-

cated to the well if, in fact, it might turn out later that the

acreage wight not be dedicated. I see relatively insurmountable

[ e T TIE. Lol S O S ST N T
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problems here. I feel the Commission will arrive at some equit-
. able result on this, however,

MR. NUPTER: Are there any further questions in Case
23297

The case wWill be taken under advisement.

PHONE CH 3-669)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICC

—
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COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

I, THOMAS F., HORNE, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New
Mexlco 011 Conservation Commission was rgported by me in Steno-
type and reduced to typewritten transcript under by personal
supervision, and that the same 1s a true and correct record to
the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

WITHESS wmy Hand and Seal, this, the _l?2i24 day of July,
A4

1961, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of

New Mexico.

My commission expires:

May 4, 1965

I do hereby certify that the foregoing 18
a corpleie record of the proceedings in

. zZ2329,
e 167

J Rt ., Examiner
 Wonico U1l Coaucrvation Commission

et e i e a7 vann
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BEFORRE THR OIL CONSERVATION CONMISSION
OF THE STATE OF KEW MEXICO

|

| CASE No. 222

| , order ¥o. R-2043
|

IAPPLICATION OF TEXACO INC. FOR

/AN UNORKTHODGX GAS WELL LOCATION,

POR A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION

RDER T BSION

AP T m-nvmz t

x

l

|

}

a This cause came on for hearing at % o'clogk a. m. on

iJuly 6, 1961, at Santa Fe, New Nexico, befors Danisl 8. Nutter, i
|Rxaminer duly appointed by the Oil Conservation Commission of New
nMexieo, hereinafter referzed to as the "Commission,” in aceordance
iwith Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

WOW, en this_28th day of July, 1961, the Commiseion, a
quorum being possent, having considered the applieation, the
evidonce addwoed, and the recommsndations of the Examiner,
Daniel 8. Nmtter, and being fully advised in the premises,

b 28 > L
(1} That due public notice having been given as medby'

law, the Commissien has jurisdiction of this camse and the subject
mattexr thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Texacc .nc., is the owner and oper-
jator of the W/2 WMe/4, SB/4 BN/4, and the FR/4 SW/4 of Sestion 12,
}!owmupio Noxth, Range 11 West, NMMPM, San Juan Coumty, New Mexied

H (3) That the applicant proposes that a 160-acre aon-standard
igas proxation wnit in the Blanco-lesaverds Gas Poel and in the
in~-Dakota Gas Yool be established te consist of the above-
! ibed acreage.

| (4) That the applicant proposes to looats its L, M. Bartom |
hun.xuummxnumlmmm
1850 fest from the Kexth line and 1850 feet from the West ]
otmdmuonu. i

f (3) 7That the applicant furtber pwoposes to somplete said |
Lnuunmmon (twbingless) with gas produection fryom
the Blanco-Mssaverde Gas Pool and the Brsin-Dekota Gas Peel

H
}
i
.
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Clll »o. 2329

mnron'n Z 7/9~ineh and & 1/2-inch casing, respectively, cessnted
;f.n a commonr well bore.

(6) That centralizers should be installed on evexy joint of
mcvz—xmhmmwmmmbnmmmmm !
"I point 200 feet above such zone; that turbolizers should bs in-
‘stalled on every joint of the 2 7/8-inch casing thrxowghout the
mmmmqmmdtoapomtmmtabmmh:m.

#
‘ {(7) That the mecoanics of the proposed dual completion are
‘feuxhl- and in agoord with good conservation peactices.

; (8) That the proposed wnorthodox location in the Blango- |
liuanxd- Gas Pool will neithexr cauvse waste nor impair correlative ! ;
Eughta and should be approved. , |

ii (3) 7That the proposed non-standard gas prorition wmit :hould
‘be established for a period of six months, and should terminate
1auto-t1el117 at the end of such psricd.

i !
, AT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: |
‘
| (1) That a 160-scre non-standaxd gas proration wnit in the
Wmmxmmmu-mmmxu ;

mmmm consisting of the W/2 MN/4, SE/4 WMN/4, and the ER/4
/4 of Seetion 12, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, KMPM, San
M County, New Nexieo. 3
R, That the subject non-standard gas mraeiou

orized for a pexiod of six months from the date

ot:::uerm m-uuumumggt_onmma-wh ~;
1 ol ; i

(2) That the applicant, Texaco Inc., is hersdby authorized |
‘to locate its L. N. Barton Well No. 1 at an unorthodox locstion j
'in the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool, 1650 feet from the North line !
;mxmmmmmtmuuusmxeau.tom i
:mllmlnbjoetmmimm&t shall bs dedicated.

| (3) 7That the applicant is heraby suthorised to suq
;&.u.mnnu.xuamxmumtmmuu)u gas |
mmmwmmxwmmwm;
aumlthrMZ‘l/D-mhudJ 1/2-inoh essine, vesmamtiws

——.- - gy—— ““-1‘ '}

icenented in a common well bere. '

h

W That the applicant shall complete, operatse,
and said well in accordance with the provisions of Rule {
tm"‘. :

PROVIED FUITERR, That Cossnication tests shall be takes
mpenmo! nummxummxmm i
munmuuy Test Period for the Basin-Dakota Gas Pool. :




,v
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! |
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CASE Wo. 2329
;pﬁot.o.u-m g
X ?
\ TROYIRED FURIWAR. That centralisers shall be installed o8 |
kuy;omumcuz—xmmmwmmm—
4dng sons and to a point 200 fest adbove such sens; that twrbolisers !
shall be installed on evexy joint of the 2 7/8-insh ecasing throngh-
out the Mesaverds produting zone and €0 a point 200 feet above

(4) That jurisdiction of this eawse is retained for the
such further oxvders as the Commission may deem necessary.

of
DOME at 3anta Ye, New Naxico, on the day and year herein-
denignated.

STAYE OF NEN MEXICO
01l CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Y
Vo]

A. L. FORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

!
f
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GOVERNOR
EOWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

State of Netw Mexico

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

LAND COMMISSIONER
E. 8. JOHNNY WALKER
MEMBER

P. O. BOX 871}
SANTA FE

July 28, 1961

Mr. Charlie ¥hite Re: Case No. 2329
Gilbert, White & Gilbert Order No.__ p-2043
P. O. Box 787

Santa Fe, NMew Nexico

Applicant:

TEXACO INC.
—2BA o

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are twc copies of the above-referenced !
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

e

7 L4
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ir/
Carbon copy of oxder also sent to:

Hobbs OCC __ X
Artesia OCC e,
Aztec OcC X S

OTHER .

e . - + et M o i S s Gt 87
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TEXACO INC.

P. 0. BOX 3109
MIDLAND, TEXAS

June 15, 1961

New Mexico 0il Conserv
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe; Noer Moo-: __

ation Commission

Attention: Mr. a. L. Porter, Jr.

Gentlemern:

Texaco Inc. respectfully requests that a hearing be set to

consider its application for an unorthodox well location,
a 160-acre non-standard proration unit, i

and.a slim hole
completion fox j L, M. Barton No. 1 located in the Blanco
Wemaverde Pool, o -Berton

In support of its application,
the following facts:

Texaco Inc. wishes to state

1. It is proposed to complete the L. M. Barton
Well Bo. 1 at 3 location 1850' FPNL and 1650°
_EEE_Sf Section 12, Township 30 North, Range
riz_EEEEL’San Juan County, New Mexico.

2. The location ot the well will be unnrthodox
in that it will not be located in either the
Northeast or the Southwest quarter of the

Secticn.

pProration unit will
consist of the W/2 of the NW/4, the SE/4 of
the N¥W/4 and the EE/4 of the SW/4 of Section 12,

west, San Juan County,

1T
< Ly

New Mexico.

AL SO L G N
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4. The well will be completed as a dual producer
between the Blanco Mesaverde and Basin Dakota
Gas Pools. The casings shall consist of 4k

inch and 2 7/8 inch casing cemented in a

common bore hole., wha Blanco Eﬁsave:de will be

produced through the 2 7/8 inch casing.

IT IS RESPECTFULLY REQUESTED that this application be

set for hearing on the first examiner hearing scheduled in
July, 1961.

Very truly yours, _ ;

//:fﬁ%zf%ézixéni;;Z,

J. E. ROBINSON, Jr.
Division Proration Engineer




No. 19-61

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY, JULY 6, 1961

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or
Elvis A, Utz, as alternate Examiner:

CASE 2328: Application of Texas Pacific Coal & Oil Company for two non-
) standard gas proration units, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the establish-
ment of a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the
Jalmat Gas Pool consisting of the S/2 NE/4 and the SE/4 of
Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to the Cooper Well No. 5 located
1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East
line of said Section 14. Applicant further seeks the
establishment of a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit
in said pool consisting of the SW/4 of Section 4 and the |
NW/4 of Section 9, all in Township 23 South, Range 36 East, : |
Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to the State A i
Account No. 1 Well No. 18 located 660 feet from the South -
and West lines of said Section 4,

e

. ST

CASE 2329: Application of Texaco I;c. for an unorthodox gas well
location, fcr a non-standard gas proration unit and for a
gas~gas dual completion, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to
locate its L. M, Barton Well No. 1 at an unorthodox location
in the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool, 1850 feet from the North
line and 1650 feet from the Wesi line of Section 12, Township
30 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, and

to complete said well as a dual completion (tubingless) with
gas production from the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool and the
Basin-Dakota Gas Pool through 2 7/8-inch and 4%-irnch casing,
respectively, cemented in a common well bore. Applicant
further seeks the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard
gas proration unit in said pools consisting of the W/2 NW/4,
\ the SE/4 NW/4 and the NE/4 SW/4 of said Section 12, tob}/'

p———

dedicated to said well.
1 IS
CASE 2330: Application of Southwest Producition Company for an unorthodox
0il well location, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval oi an unorthodox
0il well location in the Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool at a point




\ N
?u::_'w Se * - |
< :g,.’:&r‘-‘? ) .
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. :Sﬁ?h» CASE 2330:(Cont.)

1912 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East
. line of Section 16, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, San
e Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 2331: Application of Southwest Production Company for an unorthodox
0il well location, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox
0il well location in the Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool at a point
990 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line
of Section 16, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, San Juan
County, New Mexico.

CASE 2332: Application of Wolfson Oil Company for a non-standard oil
proraticn unit. Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above~styled cause, seeks the establishment of a 160-acre
non-standard gas proration unit adjacent to the North Skaggs-
Drinkard Gas Pool consisting of the S/2 SW/4 of Section 5
and the N/2 NW/4 of Section 8, all in Township 20 South,
Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 2333: Application of Nash, Windfohr & Brown for the creation of a
new 0il pool and for special rules therein, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled causec, soeeks the
establishment of & new oil pool for Abo production to be
designated the Jackson-Abo Pool consisting of the E/2 of
Section 23 and all of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range
30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks
the establishment of special rules governing said pool in-
cluding a provision for a8 limiting gas-oil ratio of 10,000 :1.

CASE 2334: Application of General American Oil Company of Texas for an
‘ amendment of Order No. R-1970. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an smendment of Order No. R-1970 to add the
following-described acreage in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
the buffer zone established in paragraph (2) of said order:

i AR R e B

Py

SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST
N/2 Sw/4 SW/a

N/2 SW/4
W/2 SW/4 NE/4 :
NE/a SW/a NE/4
NW/4 SE/4 NE/4

e e
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CASE 2336:

ig/

Application of Ambassador Oil Corporation for an asmendment
of Order No. R-1971. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an amendment of Order No. R-1971 to add the following-
described acreage in Eddy County, New Mexico, to the buffer
zone established in paragraph (2) of said order:

SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST
NW/4 NwW/a SE/4
S/2 NW/a

Application of Fair 0il Company for an amendment of Order
No. R-1972. Applicant, in the shove-styled cause, seeks an
amendment of Order No. R-1972 to add the following-described
acreage in Eddy County, New Mexico, to the buffer zone
established in paragraph (2) of said order:

SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH,”RANGE 29 EAST
N/2 N/2 SE/4
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DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF PROPOSED DUAL COMPLETION

' BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

OlL ’CO?SERVATION COMMISSICN

» EXHIBIT NO.
CASE N, = 3 2 &

L 4
8 g

.
3 v )
e oy

13~-3/4" Hole to Cement Circulated

311

AN

10-3/4" Casing

311!
A : i . Top of Cement
o v on 1845 -
Top of Pictured Cliffs : /
2045 K / / /]
/ = 4 Cement Stage Tool
}' | 2250 ‘
4-1/2" OD Casing _ .~ : | 9-7/8" Hole to |
Set at 6700 / | . 700 '_--\ :
| - ( Top of Cement)
Top at 3790" 'V L3590
P a :
. /| 1/ —
rormation: pesa Verde i / Perforations: g
Completion This ' L/ ' N
Zone : (Gas / 4390 -ll551 \| ‘/
' /] 2-7/8" OD Tubing
4600
LT T ’
9-7/8"x2-3/4“ Shoulder -— , /
700+ T : i
tcement 383%" 001 S . L. M mmﬁopégc'wam, NO. 1
- 39 e \‘3 ‘ Blanco Mesa Verde and

'I‘op of Cement

5300l i . -
Top at 6545° "~/ |/

Formation: Dakota \
Completion This {
Zone: QGas {

Basin Dakota Fields
San Juan County, ‘New Mexico

Perforations:
6550'-6580"
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Lerter Telegram
W. P. MARSHALL, passioeny \ _J

D FWA709 LONG PDB=FOGRT WORTH TEX 3 557P C$Tm

'} NEW MEXICO OFL CONSERVATION COMMISSIONs A L PORTER= Q)
PO BOX 871 SANTA FE NMEX= | 4
| 5

'RE CASE NOe 2329 EXAMINER HEARING DOCKET JULY 6 1961,
WHICH IN PART COVERS TEXACO |NCYS APPLICATION FOR A

., NON=STANDARD MESAVERDE AND DAKOTA PRORATION UNIT TO
. CONSIST OF 160 ACRES BEING THE W/2 OF THE NW/4y SE/4 OF
THE NW/4 AND THE NE/4 OF THE SW/4 SECTION 12, T=30=N,
RE12<Ws SAN JUAN COUNTYs NEW MEXICOe PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM
CORPGRATION WOULD USUALLY OBJECT TO A 16 0=ACRE NON=ZSTANDARD
"PRORATION UNIT FOR THESE HORIZONSs HOWEVERy IN CASE 2329
| WE HAVE BEEW ADVISED BY TEXACO THAT THE NECESSITY OF AN

-

EiRLY APPROVAL OF A NON“$TANDARD UNIT PENDING FINAL
. NEGOTIATION OF A STANDARD UNIT EXISTS DUE TO AN EXPIRING

xtffl LEASE HELD BY TEXACO AND FURTHER THAT THEY INTEND TO ASK AT

THE HEARING FOR ONLY A TEMPORARY ORDER WHI CH WiLL PERMI T

o THEM TO DRI LL AND PRODUCE THEIR WELL WITH A RECOMMENDATI ON

T@ THE COMMI SSION THAT THE ORDER BE LEFT OPEN SO THAT
ULTIMATELY A STANDARD BZO“ACRE PRORATlﬂN UNET CAN BE FORMED
IM THE W/Z OF QECT'ON 12, T“BO“N, R“12‘Wo IN V'EW OF THIS
TGGETHER WITH THE FACT TdAT PAN AMER’CAN lS CURRENTL(
NEGBTIATING WITH TEXACO REGARD'NG THE FORMAT'ON OF A BZO“ACRE
~ TUNIT, PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPes AS AN OPERATOR OF
LEASES Wi THIN THE W/2 OF SE Tion 124 TE=30-N, RE19=Ws 4AS ]
NO OBRECTION TO THE FORMATION GF THE PROPOSED NON=STANDARD

= UN!T FOR THE DAKOTA AND MESSAVERDE HORIZONS ON A TEMPORARY

ek e i . e
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BASIS WITH THE ORDER TO BE LEFT OPEN TO ULTIMATELY
PROVIDE FOR A STANDARD 320=ACRE UNIT IN THE W/2 OF

SECTION 124 T=30=Ns R=12=We PLEASE READ THIS WIRE INTO
THE RECORD OF THE HEARING= |
ALEX CLARK JR PAN AMERICAN PETR CORP=:

-~

TRE courm WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICS




